Lerson Mineral Group, Inc.

1726 Clzmpa Street, Suite 647

Denver, Colorado 50207

GCentlemen:

feturned herewith unaperoved is your request for terporary abandonment
of well %o, 1 Tederal ¢-20-5, sec. 4, T. 26 ., R. 5 F., Sandoval
County, low Mexico, leasé‘ﬁﬁi7245. A review of this lease indicates the
lease will axmire ¥ its own terms on August 31, 12583 absent a well
capable of oroduction in paying quantities dingly, you are hereby
rzquested to furnish this office your plans to either estab] ish production

capability oam the lease or cozmence plugging operations on the subject

well by August 31, 153¢. Plezse he advised no work should b commznced
on this well without prior notificatfon and approval of this office.
Your sundry aotice requezsting cancelation of the aotice of intant to

2lug and abandon will be held until a cetermination of this matter is

e advised 211 sundry notices on Federal and Indian
th this office and a minizam of five copies

Sincerely yours,

Jazmes F, Sips
Distriet 0il and Gas Supervisor

/

cc:  XRHOCC
Pell file
Sims-TA
SCR
Chronological




